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Preamble

Pursuant to notification from the Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety, dated
August 12, 2020 (Minerals Program Inspection Report), detailing information in Colorado
Milling Company’s (“CMC”) Minerals Reclamation Permit Annual Report, dated July 26, 2020,
that has been deemed “inaccurate or incomplete”, the following addendum has been prepared.

The requested corrective actions, including updated and accurate information for the items
identified in the inspection report are provided on the following pages, in the order that they
were raised in the report.

Addendum Items
1. Item #4
The CMC report answered “No” to this question, an answer that has been deemed as inaccurate.

This item refers to “excavation, processing or hauling” in its definition of “activity”, as seen in
the online annual report form. CMC has not initiated any excavation, processing or hauling
activities, so in this respect the answer is accurate. The only activities to have taken place in the
permit area during the period from July 2019 — July 2020, aside from compulsory water
monitoring and general property security and maintenance, has included engineering audits of
CMC’s mill facility and water infrastructure carried out by independent engineering firms, each
consisting of one-day visits to the permit area; and second, a total of 9 samples of material from
the mine dump lying adjacent to the mill, taken for mineralogical analysis to determine their gold
and silver contents. In this context, CMC’s answer is “yes”.

2. Item #6

Apparently, the meaning of the question in this item was misunderstood and thus incorrectly
answered. As recorded in the aforementioned inspection report, the Division realizes that this
question is worded in a way that could be misinterpreted. CMC’s correct answer is “no”, the
mine has not been granted approval of a Temporary Cessation status.

3. ltem #7
This item was incorrectly answered. The correct answer is “yes”.

4. lItems 8-13
Item 8 — Number of acres currently affected: 8.4

Item 9 — Number of acres that were newly affected during the current report year: 0.0
Item 10 — Number of acres that were reclaimed during the current report year: 0.0

Item 11 — Estimated new acreage to be affected during the next report year: 0.0



Item 12 — Estimated acres to be reclaimed during the next report year: 0.0
Item 13 — Total acres in various stages of reclamation, since permitted mining activities began:

Total acres backfilled: 0.0

Total acres graded: 0.0

Total acres seeded with approved mix: 0.0
Seed application method: N/A

Total acres fertilized with approved fertilizer: 0.0
Fertilizer application method: N/A

Total acres with topsoil replaced: 0.0

Topsoil replacement depth (in.): 0.0

Total acres mulched with approved mulch: 0.0
Mulch application rate (tons/ac): 0.0

Mulch application method: N/A

5. Item #22
This item requires the submission of map(s) that “accurately depict the permit boundary, current

affected area boundary and location of the acreages specified in items 8, 12 and 15. Please see
the maps on the following pages.

Respectfully submitted,

Avrom E. Howard, MSc, PGeo
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